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Lincoln Allen

From: Lincoln Allen
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 10:56 AM
To: Lincoln Allen
Subject: Addendum #3 and MPR Request #3 / Suncrest Construction Fire Prevention Plan (CFPP)

Addendum #3 / Suncrest Construction Fire Prevention Plan (CFPP) 

The Suncrest Construction Fire Protection Plan (CFPP) calls for vehicles and equipment to be parked with a 30 foot 
clearance from vegetation. This distance between parked equipment and vegetation has been determined to 
unnecessary and impracticable for crews and equipment on the ground. Instead the contractor is proposing a 10 foot 
buffer between parked equipment and vegetation. Per James Pine, Assistant Fire Marshall for San Diego County Fire, on 
3/18/19, he accepts a revision to the CFPP that vehicles are to be parked in areas devoid of any vegetation and with a 
minimum distance of 10 feet from any vegetation.  

From: K Keenen  
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 12:02 PM 
To: David Farkas; Steve Combs; Adrienne Charbonneau; Lincoln Allen; D Hochart 

Subject: EXTERNAL:Fwd: Fire plan variance 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Pine, James 
Date: March 19, 2019 at 9:23:02 AM PDT 
To: K Keenan
Subject: RE: Fire plan variance 

Good Morning Keenen, 

We can accept a revision to the CFPP that vehicles are to be parked in areas devoid of any vegetation 
and be a minimum of 10 feet from any vegetation. 

Best Regards, 

JAMES PINE | Asst. Fire Marshal 
San Diego County Fire Authority 
5510 Overland Ave., Suite 250 
San Diego, CA  92123 
T:  858.495.5434 
Office Hrs.:  M‐Th, 7:00‐5:30 

Improving Fire and Emergency Medical  
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Services in Unincorporated San Diego County 
www.sdcountyfire.org 

Please take a moment to complete this brief customer service survey. Your input and comments are 
important to us as we strive to serve you better: https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/psg‐sdcfa‐feedback 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the 
intended recipient(s) and may contain information protected from disclosure by applicable laws and 
regulations. If you are not an intended recipient, you may not review, use, copy, disclose or distribute 
this message or any of the information contained in this message to anyone. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of this message and any 
attachments. Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver of any applicable legal protection 
afforded to this email and any attached documents. 

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: K Keenan 
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 8:35 AM 
To: Pine, James
Subject: Re: Fire plan variance 

Good morning, thanks for the reply. This is with the Suncrest dynamic reactive power support project 
that is building a static var compensator off of Bell Bluff TT and connecting in with the existing Suncrest 
substation, near Descanso.  

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 19, 2019, at 7:52 AM, Pine, James wrote: 

Good Morning Keenen, 

Which project is this regarding? 

Best Regards, 

JAMES PINE | Asst. Fire Marshal 

San Diego County Fire Authority 

5510 Overland Ave., Suite 250 

San Diego, CA  92123 

T:  858.495.5434 

Office Hrs.:  M‐Th, 7:00‐5:30 

Improving Fire and Emergency Medical 

Services in Unincorporated San Diego County www.sdcountyfire.org 
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Please take a moment to complete this brief customer service survey.  

Your input and comments are important to us as we strive to serve you  

better: https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/psg‐sdcfa‐feedback 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message, including any attachments, is for the 
sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information protected from 
disclosure by applicable laws and regulations. If you are not an intended recipient, you 
may not review, use, copy, disclose or distribute this message or any of the information 
contained in this message to anyone. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of this message and any 
attachments. Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver of any applicable 
legal protection afforded to this email and any attached documents. 

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 

From: K Keenan 

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 6:32 PM 

To: Pine, James 

Subject: Fire plan variance 

Good afternoon Assistant Fire Marshal Pine. I was asked to reach out for approval to 
amend or make a variance to the fire plan. According to the fire plan, vehicles and 
equipment must be parked with 30 feet clearance from vegetation. I feel that this is not 
necessary and unrealistic for crews to comply. I am requesting your approval to change 
the clearance requirement for parked vehicles and equipment down to 10 feet. This 
distance is a more common and realistic mitigation measure that should still be more 
than sufficient. Thank you for your consideration and let me know your decision at your 
convenience.  

Sent from my iPhone 


